

Raisin as a source. Deerfield opted out of the monitoring and volunteered to go to Bin 4. Blissfield was placed in Bin 2.

I would be shocked if KWA was placed in any other Bin than 1, but we will not know for sure until they participate in the 2nd round of Crypto monitoring which starts in a few years.

Patrick Cook, P.E.
Community Drinking Water Unit
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
(517) 241-1242
cookp@michigan.gov

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 3:49 PM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Subject: KWA Bin Classification

Pat,

We met with Genesee Co. today to go over the KWA project. One of the questions they had about the GCDC WTP was what bin classification they would fall into. We explained that no great lakes water intake has shown problems with crypto, but they would like some reassurance they won't be classified into something restrictive. Do you have a summary of the statewide LT2 data that we could forward to them?

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314